

Eleventh Meeting of the UCDSU Executive
UCDSU Boardroom
Wednesday 16th November 6pm

6.10

1. Introduction

- a. Apologies**
- b. Approval of Minutes from Exec 10**
Provisionally approved

2. Updates from sabbatical team(reports circulated and taken as read)

- a. President CV**
Meeting with Gerry O'Brein

- b. Welfare ROM**
- c. Graduate CC**
Smurfit programme board – new scholarship for business and analytics
-students from disadvantaged areas -covers full years fees
Academic Council – work with lexi, observer tribune, belfield fm.

- d. Education LK**
- e. C&C LF**
Insta and snapchat going,
Campaigns – disability -proposal for campaign for next semester
Rag week with PK – two event spaces free
Microwaves in Newman – campus services removed -meeting with Gary
Smith reg microwaves

3. Updates from College Officers (reports circulated and taken as read)

- a. Ag and Vet JM**
- b. Arts and Human Sciences x 2**
 - LB**
Mature student event idea – with NT -cinema -Niamh Simmon's idea, thinks
interaction of mature students is important, give opportunity

 - LF**
go to PK for help with that

 - Info about intake stage 3 classes arts came in -data means can meet with
heads of school about expanding intake

 - FR**
Flight -meeting
Engagement in Newman - Raffle

Wifi – email ‘incident resolved’

LF

costs of basement wifi around 500, above budget

CV

Try sending on to Campus Services as well as IT services

Academic Council this week

Arts Soc Ball

Ents and Food Soc alt careers event

CC

Advise you get in contact with LK over this

c. Business and Law JB

College council

Reps want trips, hoodies, nights out -sent to PK

Microwave Quinn - reps still asking after that

LF difficulty getting it as building manager – lack of communal areas

Rebrand B&L week to be more inclusive – may run in collab with Rag week &

SU

Heating Library

d. Eng and Arch LPOS

e. Health Science RH

Finalized Health Sci ball – reps on board, chose theme and had large influence

Dates for semester 2 with programme office for Physio

Themed days with student advisors -low key events

Graduation Issue – academic council -Med classes particularly upset

f. Irish Language EMD

Work on constitution – progress

g. Science SK

Ivan Griffen meeting – happy with spot for microwave

Lockers – Sis web result – none left in sci – may be able to put some in

Compu Sci

4. Big projects/ Initiatives updates

LF

DashCabz

Campaigns Reports

LGBT – approved by vote

Mature Students – rejected -report will be brought to council and voted on there, report should be submitted every council

Residents – rejected - -report will be brought to council and voted on there, report should be submitted every council

International – approved

Gender Equality – CC Lack of neutrality for Ref in report – rejected -report will be brought to council and voted on there, report should be submitted every council

Mental Health – CV as chairperson to consult with ROM and results to be circulated.
Call with ROM later in meeting -rejected and to be brought to council

Disability – approved

Environmental - approved

5. Plan for the week

6. Items for discussion

CC

Class Rep of month – Nom joint for Nov/Dec Aryton Kelly & Niamh Simmonds

7. Items for noting

8. AOB

LF

No postering -Voter reg drive in Ezine

CV

rundown of Motions coming up in council

CC

Would disagree with having motion on Fees – very big topic

8pm